Minutes of the Professional Education Council November 14, 2012 – 3:30 GRH 3073

•Voting Members present: Retta Poe, Chair for Sam Evans. Janet Applin, Brent Askins, Miwon Choe, Kathy Croxall, Gary Houchens, Cindy Houston, Thomas Kingery, Gail Kirby, Nathan Love, Lauren Martin, Kerrie McDaniel, Lisa Murley, Carl Myers, Tony Norman, Alex Poole, Lacretia Dye (for Jill Sauerheber), Adam Spinks, Robyn Swanson, Tamara VanDyken

•Advisory Members (non-voting) present: Ellen Gott

•Guests: Colette Chelf, Danita Kelley, Scott Lyons, Nielsen Pereira, Joe Stites, Bill Walter

The Minutes from the October 10, 2012 were approved as they appear on the web.

New Business

Office of Teacher Services-CEBS

Ellen Gott presented these two items.

•Presentation of Candidates Completing Requirements for Admission to the Professional Education Unit October 11 to November 13 - There was a Swanson/Spinks motion to approve/second . The motion passed.

•Student Teacher Candidates List for Spring 2013 - There was a Croxall/Spinks motion to approve/second. The motion passed.

College of Education and Behavioral Sciences – School of Teacher Education

Nielsen Pereira presented an overview of the new major program, Gifted Education and Talent Development and the four new courses GTE 539, 540, 636 and 637. It was agreed to address the following four proposals together:

Create New Course – GTE 539, Assessment and Identification of Gifted and Talented Children
Create New Course – GTE 540, Developing Creativity and Leadership in Gifted Youth
Create New Course – GTE 636, Issues in Gifted Education and Talent Development
Create New Course – GTE 637, Seminar in Gifted Education and Talent Development
There was an Poole/Tyler motion to approve/second. These new courses will be critical components of the new master's program in gifted education. The motion passed.

•Revise a Certification Policy- Policy on Recommending Teacher Certification Based on Proficiency Evaluation

There was a Swanson/Croxall motion to approve/second. Janet Applin explained the proposed revision to the GPA requirement will make the policy consistent with present requirements for admission to professional education. The motion passed.

•Create a New Major Program, Gifted Education and Talent Development There was a McDaniel/Spinks motion to approve/second. Nielsen Pereira presented. There are needs among educators to develop expertise in gifted education and talent development and for improved services for children with gifts and talents. The motion passed. •Create a New Major Program, B. S. in Special Education: Learning and Behavior Disorders and Elementary Education

There was a Kirby/Tyler motion to approve/second. Janet Applin presented. The School of Teacher Education has a long history of offering a quality Exceptional or Special Education program. The Special Education program faculty members recognize and embrace that the roles and required qualifications of special education teachers have changed in the past decade. The need for a major program revision is evident to prepare teacher candidates for the second decade of the 21st century and beyond. There were a few questions and positive comments mentioned. The motion passed.

It was agreed to address the following three proposals together:

Revise Course Prerequisites – ELED 405, Teaching Mathematics in the Elementary School
Revise Course Prerequisites – ELED 406, Teaching Science in the Elementary School
Revise Course Prerequisites – ELED 465, Senior Projects in the Elementary School
There was a Murley/McDaniel motion to approve/second. Nielsen Pereira presented. The proposed change in the mathematics course prerequisite for these courses is in response to the development of a new sequence of mathematics courses for major in Elementary Education. The motion passed.

Potter College of Arts and Letters – Department of Music

It was agreed to take the new two proposals together: •Revise Course Catalog Listing – MUS 326, Music History I •Revise Course Catalog Listing – MUS 327, Music History II There was a Croxall/McDaniel motion to approve/second. Joe Stites presented and the motion passed.

Retta Poe stated that the proposal to Revise a Program – 509, Bachelor of Arts, Visual Studies did not need to be on the agenda as it is not changing the Art Education concentration and this proposal has already been approved at UCC. However, since it was on the agenda Dr. Poe asked for a motion to approve. There was a Tyler/Swanson motion to approve/second. This motion passed.

It was agreed to address the following three proposals together:

•Revise a Program – 593, Bachelor of Music, Concentration in Music Education, Integrated

•Revise a Program – 593, Bachelor of Music Concentration in Music, Vocal Sequence

•Revise a Program – 593, Bachelor of Music Concentration in Music, Instrumental

There was a Norman/Love motion to approve/second. Joe Stites presented. The motion passed.

College of Health and Human Services – Department of Kinesiology, Recreation and Sport

It was agreed to address the following two proposals together:

•Revise Course Catalog Listing, PE 122 Foundations of Kinesiology

•Create an Equivalent Course - PE 456 Individual Advanced Studies in Physical Education There was a Croxall/McDaniel motion to approve/second. Scott Lyons presented. The change in PE 122 was simply for consistency as the title of the course was changed recently from Foundations of Physical Education to Foundations of Kinesiology. Regarding PE 456, there is a need to create an equivalent course specifically for Exercise Science as PE 456 is a course used in the Physical Education Teacher Education curriculum and subject to review by NCATE. The motion passed.

•Make Multiple Revisions to a Course – PE 324 Evaluation of Physical Education There was a Norman/Tyler motion to approve/second. Scott Lyons presented. One minor edit was mentioned and noted. The motion passed. •Make Multiple Revisions to a Course – PE 456 Individual Advanced Studies in Physical Education There was a Norman/Croxall motion to approve/second. Scott Lyons presented. The motion passed.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:00 pm.

Susan Krisher, Council Secretary